From: Nathaniel Young

Sent: 05 January 2023 17:40
To: Planning Planning
Subject: FW: 11 Chester Terrace London NW1 4ND 2022/5156/L +

2022/3863/P: Advice from RPCAAC
Hi,

Please log the CAAC comment below.

Subject: 11 Chester Terrace London NW1 4ND 2022/5156/L + 2022/3863/P: Advice from RPCAAC

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious
Please take extra care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc.
Please note there have been reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so
extra vigilance is required.

Dear Nat,
Happy New Year.

Many apologies for my late sending of this advice. | hope it's
still useful.

all good wishes,

Richard



ADVICE from The Regent’s Park Conservation Area Advisory Committee
12A Manley Street, London NW1 8LT

30 December 2022
11 Chester Terrace London NW1 4ND 2022/5156/L + 2022/3863/P

No objection. We note the photo evidence provided by CHST: we would want to see as much of the
original fabric of the steps (part of the Grade I Listed Building) retained and repaired as possible.

Richard Simpson FSA
Chair



